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Catherine Chons (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Olivia Lau'; Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: SHCT7948) - Request Paper Survey

Attachments: SHC7948) LOD of CDGE.pdf

Your Ref: SHC7948]
Our Ref : AEMD/105/009/2018/005

Dear Cath,
Your preceding mail and our assignment on 29 Jan 2018 have reference.
Attached as requested.

Regards

Abdul Rahman {Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM _#

» # TRANSFORMATION 2025 %

One Home, One Team
Buiicing QOur Fulure Together

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 3:30 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_5alim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request Paper Survey

Dear Mr Abdul Rahman,
Kindly refer to the attachment.

Please assist provide us the LOD for all vehicle for us conduct Paper Survey.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-B434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
* Blk 51; Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)



SPF Accidentis Claims Section

SiNGAPORE Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div

POL'CE FURCE Police Logistics Department
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy

Your Ref : SHC7948) #02-12 Singapore 298333
Our Ref : AEMD/105/009/2018/005 ) Tel: 64784840

: 64 8
Date : 20 January 2018 Fax: 6478484

M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax only: 62564315
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

Dear Sir'Madam,
ACCIDENT ON 11 JANUARY 2018 INVOLVING GOVT VEH QX10265 AND OTHER VEH SHC7948J

We refer to the above matter.

2 Kindly arrange for a Pre-Repair Inspection of vehicle no. SHC7948J at M/s Comfort Delgro Engrg
Pte Ltd of 205 Braddell Road, Singapore 579701.

3 For appointment kindly contact Tel: 63836280/62148374.

4 Estimates were provided by the workshop.

5 Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Accident Claims Officer
for ASST DIRECTOR

A TDR{:E FOR THE NATION

P18 115



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD W

#205 Braddell Road e
Blk C Ext 1 3rd Level RO .. .1
S8ingapore 579701 ' O
Bambne [B5] BahE 4555
B R w GENERAL INFORMATION
VAC Ref. No. : 520950 Claim No. : 305106038
Accident Date : 11/01/2018 Claim Type : THIRD PARTY
Assignment Date : 12/01/2018 Policy No.
Survey Date : 12/01/2018 Finalised Dt.
Survey Report Date : 16/01/2018
TR _VEHICLE PARTICULARS
Vehicle No. : BHC7948J Chassis No. : KMHLE41UMFUDEB3S51
Registration Date : 16/04/2015 Engine No. : OBSCURED
Make : HYUNDAI Engine Cap. : 1685 CC
Model : I-40 Transmission : AUTO
Colour : YELLOW
____ cowmpI _OF “LE DURING VIS : _TEST ONLY)
Foot Brake : SERVICEAELE Steering : SERVICEABLE
Hand Brake : SERVICEAELE Modification : NONE
Mileage : 467451
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm
FRONT RH 205/60R18 HANKCOK &
FRONT LH 205/60R16 HANKOOK &
EEAR RH 205/860R16 HANKOOK 6
REAR LH 205/60R16 HANKOOK 5
13 o ; ,i o 2k
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd,
58 Loyang Drive Singapore S08969,
Assignment given by: MVA Limts (C.D.G.E.)
PN e - REMARKS
[1]Workshop Estimate : 35 2,450.30
[2] Our Adjustment . 855 2,024.60
[3] Repair [Period : 2 days
[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on without
prejudice basis.

Sin Ming Bukit Batok bl Bubl



VICOM LTD

SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts

SHCT94B) @ 11/01/2018

Workshop VAC
# Qv Vehicle Parts Description Condition Es{t:srr%?te Ad{,g;t]ment
Follow

1 1 Rear Bumper Deformed 603.00 603.00
2 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement Snapped 504.35 504.35
3 2 Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket Rh/iLh Dented 360,00 360.00
4 2 Rear Bumper Side Bracket (Rh/Lh) 4e HENK Necessary 98.00 98.00
5 10 Rear Bumper Clips Mecessary 22.00 22.00
B 1 Rear Bumper Sponge Snapped 143.40 143.40
T 1 Rear Bumper Under Cover Snapped 225.00 225.00
Subtotal 1955.75 1955.75
Less 20 % 391.15 391.15
TOTAL 1564 .60 1564.60

- —

SPECIAL NETT ITEM

1 1 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor Reuse 135.70 0.00
TOTAL 135.70 0.00
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS 1700.30 1564.60



VICCM LTD SHCT7948J @ 11012018
SURVEY REPORT
Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

Workshop VAC

# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(S%) (5%)
1 Panel beating 380.00 200.00
2 Spray painitng 200.00 180.00
3 Wiring charges 50.00 2)1&5 X
4 Remaove/ refix reverse sensor 120.00 W 0
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING : 750.00 460.00
Summary
Warkshop VAC
Description Estimate Adjstment
(5%) (S8)
TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS - 1700.30 1564.60
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 4 750.00 460.00

TOTAL REPAIR COST - 2450.30 2024.60




VICOM LTD SHC7948J @ 11/01/2018

SURVEY REPORT
Annex C: Conclusion

At the place of inspection, we saw this vehicle sustained rear damage.

The damages seen during our survey were at rear bumper and surrounding areas. A fuller detailed
description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

AR'S RECC 118
Al o oo ol s ol m

Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang) estimated a repair cost of $§2,450.30. We adjusted
it to $$2,024.60 on a part-by-part basis.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a part-by-part basis at
$%$2,024.60.

The repairs would require a period of 2 working days.

#
o
il

4

Kamarudin Abdul Kadir
Tar U|CDM L d

This report is confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our clients and their agents Wa will not be responsible for the disclosure of such
information or any of its par thereol by any non-contracting party . All rights reserved




Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (065) 6256 4315

Your Refl: AEMD/105/009/2018/005 Date: 21* May 2018

Our Ref: CS1/SPF1800894 /K 1vbs2

M/s Automotive Engincering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section

(Singapore Police Force)

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy
Singapore 298333

(The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Abdul Rahman
Dear Sir/ Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SHC 7948J INSURED VEHICLE: QX 10265 ACCIDENT DATE: 11/01/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 14/05/2018.
We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-

a) Automobile Inspection Report of SHC 7948] from M/s Vicom Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SHC 79481

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the following comments:-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SHC 7948)

Make & Model : Hyundai 1-40

Year of Registration 12015

Chassis Number  KMHLB41UMFUD68351
Engine Capacity : 1685 cc

2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about _ 2 (Two)  working days
to complete.

1. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



B Vel V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 7948J
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Oy P Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 603.00 603.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SNAPPED 504.35 504,35
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH/LH DENTED 360.00 360.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (RH/LH) NO DAMAGE 98.00 I
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 2200 22.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE SNAPPED 143,40 143 .40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER SNAPPED 225.00 22500
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -391.15 -371.55
1,564 60 1,486.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} REUSE 135.70 2
135.70
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING. 380.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 200.00 180 00
WIRING CHARGES. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 I
REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 20.00
750.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,450.30 1,886.20
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,886.20

Report Ref No. C51/5PF18008841/K1vbs2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor [ Investigator

K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MInstAEA, MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




